## Hollywood Hills Elementary



## **School Advisory Council**

05/21/19

Karen Dallas- Chair

Anita O'Sullivan- Co-Chair, Secretary

**Attendance:** Karen Dallas, John Fossas, Anita O'Sullivan, Bryan Jones, Dr. Laura Saef, Shannon Powers, Tiffani Joseph, Maylin Hernandez, Maria Babich, Nina Martinez, Ashley Kelly, Stacy Vidal, Kevin O'Neil

**Call to Order:** A meeting of the **Hollywood Hills Elementary School Advisory Council** was held at <u>School-Rm 109 (Ms. Forman's classroom)</u> on <u>May 21, 2019</u>.

Ms. Dallas called the meeting to order at <u>2:20 pm</u>. <u>Anita O'Sullivan recorded the minutes for this meeting</u>.

**Minutes:** Mrs. Dallas motioned to approve the minutes of April 23, 2019. Motion to except and approve the minutes. The minutes were read: motion to approve by Shannon Powers and seconded by Kevin O'Neil.

• SMART BOND: District Project Manager Team (Program Management Team: Marleine Ghaby (PM) and Roula Maalouf (APM)-School Choice Enhancement.) They work for CBRE HEERY Company and were here to talk about the ballot and quotes on some of the items we are interested in. These items will be placed on the upcoming ballot. They help develop the bond and explain the guidelines that schools adhere by for the School Choice Enhancement Program to work adequately. Voting is the most important-community outreach is important and the Smart Bond Money will be developed by SAC with input from

Administration. Voting for parents is one vote for each child (parents having two children attending our school, get two votes etc.). Voting for staff members and volunteers get a vote not including parents who are volunteers. Other guidelines included are as follows: explanation of the soft and hard costs being added (Hard costs include anything capitol which has a shelf life of 5 years and soft costs are the smaller items). Every item is accounted for in an inventory and put into a Smart Bond file and be reflected, recorded in the SAC minutes and filed in the office under School Choice Enhancement Program.

\*There is a School Choice Enhancement Program flyer available to view for more detailed guidelines on the process of designing the ballot.

- **Some items**: Proposals include: A 4' fence at the primary dismissal on the West side of the school, and an electric marquee at the front of the school. The items were discussed and inspected. Mr. Fossas will have a proposal that will be ready for early next year.
- School Data-Goals (Social Justice) -Mrs. Dallas presented the data for our goals next school year. On December 10, 2015, President Obama signed the bipartisan Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), which reauthorizes the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 (ESEA). The ESSA builds upon the critical work States and local educational agencies (LEAs) have implemented over the last few years. The reauthorized law sets high standards and contains policies that will help prepare all students for success in college and future careers. It prioritizes excellence and equity and recognizes the importance of supporting great educators in our nation's schools.
  - ▶ Here are the questions to consider: What skills do students have entering Kindergarten?
  - ▶ Where are students attending Pre-Kindergarten?
  - ▶ What are the challenges in the community where students live?
  - ► What are the barriers to parent involvement?
  - ▶ What interventions are being implemented in primary grades?
  - ► Are staff members aware of data trends?
  - ▶ What are the students' needs that are not being met?
- **Thank you** for a great year! Please let Ms. Dallas or Ms. O'Sullivan know if you are interested in serving on SAC next year.

## HHE Mission Statement:

We, the Hollywood Hills Elementary School Family, are committed to providing students with a quality education that enables them to reach their maximum potential in a safe and nurturing environment.